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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Mike 

Suzanne Smith <info@hg-group.co.uk> 

26 June 2012 16:56 
Mike Mackenzie; Mark.Miller@civil.bilfinger.co.uk; Axel Eickhorn 

Gary Easton; Martin F.o.erde.r; Alfred Brandenburg.er; Alan Coyle; Clive. Arbuckle 

Certifier's Certificate - Application for Payment No. 57 

Further to receiving your advice on payme.nt on Wednesday 201
h June and subsequently receiving a note from Mark 

on Thursday, I appreciate that we are all trying to process as efficiently and swiftly as possible sums that are due and 
proper for the Client to pay. 

Notwithstanding, I write. this note to record my dismay at what appears to be an emerging pattern .. The pattern that 
I refer to is that matters are be.ing discussed at the application meetings, and in some cases I believe understandings 
are. being reached; however, when I receive the follow up paperwork, positions without further explanation appear 
to have moved. 

As you know, my approach has been that where the parties have engaged in discussion and acknowledged failure to 
agree, I have taken separate papers from each side to ·confirm their position and then come to a view which I have 
expressed as Independent Certifier. That I am conte.nt to do. In my view, that approach is superior to the present 
position which would leave me with no choice other than to arrive at a value of the particular items, whilst only 
having heard a work in progress point of view from either or both sides and not their final position, which I would 
then take into account in arriving at. my own opinion. 

In this regard, and given the time that has been left available to me before the payment date for valuation number 
57, I will be issuing a certificate in the sums of £8,194,310.23 (Bilfinger Berger) and £1,443,233.98 (Siemens) but 
would ask you to note that this is not my final position as to my assessment of value. 

I would re.quest, in order to reset our behaviours, that a meeting with Julian and Gary, together with Martin and 
Mark, Alfred and Axel is called within the next week to review recent behaviours and actions in order t .o take us back 
in line, by common c1greement, to that which was envisaged when we came out of mediation. 

I trust that you will support this initiative to ensure that.we maintain our fair and reasonable approach on all 
matters, but particularly with regard to the commercial discussions. 

Regards 

Colin 

Colin Smith FRICS MAPM 
Hg Consulting 
Chartered Surveyors 
20 Lynedoch Crescent 
Glasgow 
G3 6EQ 

Tel: 
Email: csmi.th@hg-group.co.uk 
Fax: 0141 354 0182 
Mobile: 
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Please con sider the environment before printing this email . 

If you do need to print me then please recycle me afterwards, thank you! Q 
This e-mail message is confidential and for use by the addressee only. If the message is received by anyone other than the addressee, please return the message 
to the ,sender by replying to it and then delete the message ,from your computer. Internet e-mails are not necessarily secure. Hg Consulting does not accept 
responsibility for changes made to this message after it was sent. Whilst all reasonable care has been taken to ,avoid the transmission of viruses, it is the 
responsibility of the recipient to ensure that the onward transmission, opening or use of this message and any attachments will not adversely affect its systems 
or data. No responsibility is accepted by Hg Consulting in this regard and the recipient should carry out such virus ,and other checks as it considers appropriate. 
Hg Consulting (Scotland) Limited trading as Hg Consulting, registered in Scotland SC204303. Registered Address - 292 St Vincent Street, Glasgow, G2 STQ 
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